CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

CITY HALL

CITY OF SONORA 94 N. WASHINGTON STREET, SONORA, CA 95370 P:(209) 532-4541
SERVICE, INNOVATION, INTEGRITY, COLLABORATION, RESPECT, LEADERSHIP

DATE: February 3, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Tyler Summersett, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Consider Acceptance of a Monetary Donation of $7,000 from Jeanette and Richard Emery

for Maintenance and Improvements to the City’s Dragoon Gulch Trail System.

RECOMMENDATION:

Consider Acceptance of a Monetary Donation of $7,000 from Jeanette and Richard Emery for Maintenance and
Improvements to the City’s Dragoon Gulch Trail System.

BACKGROUND:
The City of Sonora is a political subdivision of the State of California and therefore a qualified donor organization.
If a contribution is made to the City it must be exclusively used for a public purpose. Under the Internal Revenue

Code Section 170(c)(1), contributions made to the City qualify as a charitable donation.

Jeanette and Richard Emery have graciously donated funds to the Dragoon Gulch Trail for maintenance and
improvements.

FISCAL IMPACT:

e The unanticipated funds have been added to the Dragoon Gulch Trail Fund and will be used for
maintenance and improvements to the trail system.

ATTACHMENTS:
e (Qualified Charitable Donation Letter
CORE COUNCIL PRIORITIES:

Fiscal Responsibility and Stability, Infrastructure and Engineering, Economic Development/Growth and General
Plan



